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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that tf#"2nnual General Meeting of the Shareholder$V INFRAIMITED

will be held onWednesday, the 30 September2015 at 10.00 AM. at the registered office of the
company situated afNo.5, Damodaran Street, Near Uma Complex and School, Kellys, Kilpauk P.O.,
Chennai; 600010to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Auditedad®ae Sheet as at March 31, 201Be Statement of
Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date togetherheitNdtes
attached thereto, along with the Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place ®fir. P V V Satyanarayamelding DIN:01311615who retires by
rotation and being egjible, offers hirself for reappointment.

3. Toappoint M/s. Hanumaial& Co, Chartered Accountants as the Auditof¢he company tahold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meetimgiltthe conclusion of the 2% Annual
General Meeting of the Company at remuneration as may be fixeddoBdtard of Directors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. APPOINTMENT OWR. CHANAKYA BELLAME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

ORESOLVED THg@drsuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made there under and the Articles of Association of the Compdafy, Chanakya BellanfDIN:
02642002 who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Bddddectors with

effect from 13.022015 and who holds office until the date of the ensuing AGM, in terms of Section 161
of the Companies Act, 2013, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from
a member under Section 160 of th@ompanies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propdée
Chanakya Bellamas a candidate for the office of a director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed
as a director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

5.APPOINTMENT QMR. CHANAKYBELLAMAS A WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

ORESOLVED THAurrsuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any otpplicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or reenactment thereof), read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
pursuant to Articles of Association of the Company, thesemt of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to theappointment ofMr. Chanakya BellafDIN:02642002 as Wholetime Director ofthe
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Company, for a period of 5 years commencing from 30.06.201the remunerationas may be decided

by the Board and with liberty to the Board of directors to fix, alter or vary from time to time the terms
and conditions of the said appointment including the remuneration in such manner as it may deem fit
within the limits in that behalfcontained in Schedule V of the said Act including any Statutory
modification(s) in force or that may hereinafter be made thereto by the Central Government in that
behalf or any amendments thereto as may be agreed by the Board of Directordan@hanakya
Bellamin this behalf.

ORESOLVEBURTHERHATpursuant to Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act
and subject to such approvals as may be necessary, the Company be and is hereby authorized to pay the
minimum remuneration tavir. Chanakya Bellamfor that financial year, in which there is inadequacy or
absence of prfits, during the period of Five SI NA FTNRY GKS SFFSOGAGBS RIGS

aw9{ h[ £95 C lamybrnedfithe Ditedtots of the Company be and are hereby autbitio do
all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above
NE&d2ftdziA2y dé

6. APPOINTMENT OF M$RIKANTH GUMMALLA AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR GFONHEANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, witln without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Gw9{h[ 95 ¢l ! ¢ LlzNBRdzZyd (2 GKS LINRP@ZAaAA2ya 2F &
made thereunder, Mr.Srikanth GummallgdDIN0205031), who was appointed! RRAGA 2y | f 5 A
the Baard of the Company on 10.10.20pdrsuant to the provision of Section 161 (1) of the Companies

' OGZ Hnmo O0GadGKS ' O0é0 NBFER gAGK ! NIAOEtSa 2F ! aa
at the ensuing Annual Geral Meeting of the Company, and in respect of whom the company has
received a notice in writing from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his
intention to proposeMr. Srikanth Gummallas a candidate for the oficof a direcbr of the company

who meets the criteria of Independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,
be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company , not liable to retire by rotation, to
hold office for a term of 5 (Fiy€onsecutive years up 89" September 2020

7. APPOINTMENT O#5. NAVNEET KAUR VIRK AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR GFOTMEANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Gw9{h[+95 ¢I1! ¢ LizNEdz yi G2 GKS LINPGAZA2YVA 2F a$

made thereunder, Ms. Navneet Kaur VifDIN03403617x ¢ K2 ¢l & | LIRAYGSR W! |
the Baard of the Company on 30.03.20p&rsuant to the povision of Section 161 (1) of the Companies

' OGZ Hnmo O0adGKS ' O0é0 NBFER gAGK ! NOAOfSa 2F !aa
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and in respect of whom the company has
received a ntice in writing from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signiifgi
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intention to proposeMs. Navneet Kaur Virs a candidate for the officof a director of the company
who meets the criteria of Independence as provided under Sedi#9{6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company , not liable to retire by rotation, to
hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years updb September 2020

8. APPOINTMENT OMR. SANJEEV SHARMA AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR GFOMEANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Gw9{h[ 95 ¢! ¢ LizNBdzr yi (2 K SComghde@Ach 2023yasd n2es a §

made thereunder, Mr. Sanjeev Sharm@IN0136415> ¢ K2 gl a | LIRAYGSR W! RR
Baard of the Company on 13.@®15pursuant to the provision of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act,
HAMo O aiKS thAGioles af AsbidBidtiéh ofdtle Company , and whose term of office expires at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and in respect of whom the company has
received a notice in writing from a member under section 160 of the Companies A8t sifiifying his
intention to proposeMr. Sanjeev Sharmas a candidate for the oficof a director of the compamyho

meets the criteria of Independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as Independddirector of the Company , not liable to retire by rotation, to

hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years updb September 2020

9. APPOINTMENOFMR. AJAY YADAV AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR GFONHEANY

To consider and if thought fit, tpass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Gw9{h[+95 ¢1! ¢ LIzNEdzZ yi G2 GKS LINPOAZA2YA 2F a$

made thereunder, Mr. Ajay YadayDIN 00919428, who wasl LILI2 Ay G SR W! RRAGAZ2Y |
Baard of the Company on 14.08.20p&rsuant to the provision of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act,
HAMO O0GUKS ! OG¢é0 NBIFIR gAGK ! NOAOEtSa 2F ! 4a20Al ¢
the ensuingAnnual General Meeting of the Company, and in respect of whom the company has
received a notice in writing from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his
intention to proposeMr. Ajay Yadawas a candidate for the office of a éator of the company who

meets the criteria of Independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company , not liable to retire by rotation, to
hold office for a term of 5Rive) consecutive years up 28" September 2020

10. SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY FROM THERABIANADOFTO THE
STATE OF MAHARASHTRA

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resol@®a
Special Resolution:

aw9{ h[ = 9ursuéint to the provisions of Sections 12, 13 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to confirmatbfRegional Director (Tamilnaplaonsent of the
members be and is herelgccorded to shift the registered office of the Coamy from the state of
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Tamilnadu to the State of Maharashtaa éB-202, Univesal Paradis Nanda Pathakar Rodde Parle (E)
Mumbaicg 400 05%.

aw9{ h[ £95 C| clagst B af thet Memdrandum of Assation of the Company be altered by
replacing the same as follows:

i A

GLL® ¢KS wS3IAaldSNBR 2mEdirQke Sate of Méh&asht@sY LI y & g A f f

aw9{ h[ £95 C| far purpdse of gividg &ffect to this resolution, the Board of Directorthef
company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as the Board may, in its
absolute discretion, consider necessary, expedient, usual, proper or incidental and to delegate any or all
of the aforementioned powers, to any Direct@ny committee of the Board of Directors or to officers of
0KS O2YLIlyeszr G2 3AA@S STFFSOG G2 GKS I F2NBalAR NB

11. AMENDMENDOF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modificationifg) following resolution aSpecial
Resolution:

Gw9{h[ 95 ¢1 ! ¢ LIzNE dzI y & readl Rith lsitiii4 @ndl allyother Applicablés O G A
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s)emrargment thereof,

for the time being in force) and the new draft Articles as contained in the Articles of Association
submitted be and are hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion of the
regulations contained in the existing Articles of Associa®ich (1 KS / 2 YLI y & ¢

Gw9{h[ 95 C!w¢low ¢I1!¢ GKS .2FNR 2F 5ANBO02NAE
include any Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers, including the powersrednfer

by this resolution) and any one of Directm&the Company, be and are hereby severally authorised to
Gr1S Fftf &adzOK adasSLia Fa YiFLe 6S ySOSaal NBX LINRLISN

For and on behalf of the Board
PVV InfraLimited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai P V V Satyanarayana
Date: 28.08.2015 Director

(DIN:01311619%
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATEN
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF TH
COMPANYThe instrument of Proxy in order to be effective shall be deposited at the Corporate
Office d the Company by not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a
proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in aggregate nm¢ than

10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any otl@sgn or shareholder. The
appointment of proxy shall be in the Form No. MGT.11 annexed herewith.

2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the
Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meetisgtasut in the Notice is
annexed hereto.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
26.09.20150 30.09.2015Both days inclusiye

4. Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to inform any changes in
address/bank mandate directly to their respective Depository Participants.

5. Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance
with their specimen signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to the meeting hall.
Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP
ID Numbers for identification.

6. Corporate Members are requestedtogen 12 GKS / 2YLIJ yeQa wS3IAadNI N
certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the
Annual General Meeting.

7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holders whanhayieer in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

8. The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form aretherefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participant with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the CompaRegistrar and Share Transfer Agents (MXarthi
Consultants Private Limitgd

9. As a measure of austerity, copies of the annual report will not be distributed at the Annual
General Meeting. Members are therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report
to the Meeting.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Members holding shareis the same name under different ledger folios are requested to apply
for Consolidation of such folios and send the relevant share certificate®/® Aarthi
Consultants Pvt. Ltd Share Transfer Agents of the Company for their doing the needful.

Membersare requested to send their queries at least 10 days before the date of meeting so that
information can be made available at the meeting

In respect of shares held in physical mode, all shareholders are requested to intimate changes, if
any, in their regitered address immediately to the registrar and share transfer agent of the
company and correspond with them directly regarding share transfer/transmission
ltransposition, Demat / Remat, change of address, issue of duplicate shares certificates, ECS and
nomination facility

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member of the company may nominate a
person on whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/her death. Members
desirous of availing this facility may submit nominaticn prescribed ForaSH13 to the
company/RTA in case shares are held in physical form, and to their respective depository
participant, if held in electronic form

Electronic copy of the Annual Report 9142015is being sent to all the members whose
email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Rep@@¥2015is

being sent in the permitted mode.

Members may also note that the Notice of t20™ Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report for20142015will also be available on the Compahy ¢ Svovd.pwvingra.comfor

their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the

/I 2YLIl yeQa wSIAAGSNBR hFFAOS F2NI AyalLlSOoGAazy F
after registering for &éommunication, members are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost.

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of thanPanies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote at t26"™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business miag transacted through &/oting Services provided by
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).
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(i) ! FGSNJ SYGiSNAyYy3I GKS&S RSOGFAfA FLILINRPLNRFGSt &x
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reachQbmpany selection screen.

| 26 SOSNE YSYOSNB K2f RAy3I &aKFENBa Ay RSYFO FT2Ny
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also usby the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts feroting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and takesticare to keep

your password confidential.

x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used onlywéding on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relev@\{V Infra Limitedn which you choose to vote.

xi) hy GKS @20Ay3 LI 3ISsT &2dz gAff &aSS aw9{h[! ¢Lh
G, 9{kbhé¢ F2N @2iAy3ad {StSOG GKS 2LWaA2y ,9{ 2NJ I
the Resolution and option® implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

i) / £tA01 2y GKS aw9{h[!¢Lhb{ CL[9 [LbYé AT &2dz
(xivy ! FGSNJ aSt SOGAy3a GKS NBazfdziAz2y &2dz KIS RSO
boxwilbedigJ @ SR® LF &2dz gAaK (G2 O2yFTANYXY &2dz2NJ g20S73

G/ !'b/ 9 ¢ YR I OO0O2NRAYy3IAf & Y2RATE &2dz2NJ g2iS o

xv) hyOS @2dz 4/ hbCLwaé¢ &2dz2NJ @92iS 2y @K NB a 2 f dzi A

S
(xv) Youcanalsotake dziT LINAY (G 2F GKS @2iGAy3 R2yS o0& @&2dz
on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & etiterdetails as prompted by the system.

(1N In case of members receiving the Physical copy of Notice of AGM [for members whossl éDs
are not registered with the company/ depository participant(s) or requesting physical copy]:

(A) Please follow all stepsdm sl. no. (ii) to sl. no. (k) above, to cast vote.

w NorIndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

() A scanned copy of thRegistration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

W After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance user would be ablaktathe account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

Item No. 4:

The members may note thaMr. Chanakya BellanfDIN 02642002 was inducted into Board as
Additional Director of thecompany, with effect from 13.02015 pursuant to the provisions of Section
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds the office as sutththp date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The company has received notice in writing from member of the company along with the
requisite deposit under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing the candidature of the above
said persons for the fiice of Director whose period of office is determinable by retirement of Directors

by rotation. As per the provisions of section 160 of the Act, any such proposal ought to be approved by
the members in the General Meeting.

Hence, the Board recommends thesolution for your approval.

None of the Directors or Key Magerial Personnel of the Company attikir relatives excepivir.
Chanakya Bellamoncerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in tRissolution set out at item no.
4 for approval of the Menbers.

Item No. 5

The Board of Direots in its meeting held on 30.0815, subject to the approval of the Shareholders,
and upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration commiéegointed Mr. Chanakya
Bellam (DIN 02642002 asa Whole TimeDirector of the @mpany with effect from 30.0@015for a

period of5 years on the remuneratioras may be decided by the Board and with liberty to the Board of
directors to fix, alter or vary from time to time the terms and conditions of the said appeintm
including the remuneration in such manner as it may deem fit within the limits in that behalf contained
in Schedule V of the said Act including any Statutory modification(s) in force or that may hereinafter be
made thereto by the Central Governmenttimat behalf or any amendments thereto as may be agreed

by the Board of Directors aridr. Chanakya Bellain this behalf.

TheBoard is of the opinion that higervices should continue to be available to the Company to meet all
the challenges are being fatdy the company. The terms and conditions of the appointmentiof
Chanakya BellaifibIN02642002, subject to approval of the shareholders.

Hence, the Board recommends the resolution for your approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnethef Company, their relatives and Independent
Director, exceptMr. Chanakya Bellans concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this
Resolution set out at item no.fér approval of the Members.

Item No.6, 7,8, & 9

Mr. Srikanth GummallaMs Navneet Kaur Virlvr. Sanjeev Sharmand Mr. Ajay Yadawere appointed
as Additional Directos of the company in terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
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OF i SA2NBOEBSDIAWB B LYRSLISYRSY (I Q | y5R NBDGQARNEDA L diA Vil
aforesaid section of the Companies Act, 2013, an Additional Director shall hold office upto the date of
the next Annual General Meeting and be eligible for appointment to the office of a director at any
General Meeting in termsfaSection 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received a
notice from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, along with requisite deposit
proposing the candidature d¥ir. Srikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneet Kaur Wk, Sanjeev Sharenand

Mr. Ajay Yadafor the office of director under the category of Independent Director.

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rules made thereunder and Schedule IV of the Ads, roposed that approval of the
shareholders be accorded for the appointmentMf. Srikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneet Kaur Virk, Mr.
Sanjeev Sharmand Mr. Ajay YadaasWL y RS LISy R &Y (T 25NU NS Oiii  RA¥0, alztlpass?2 H
the resolutionset out atltem No. 6, 7, 8, & .9The appointment oMr. Srikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneet
Kaur VirkMr. Sanjeev Sharmand Mr. Ajay Yada¢ required to be in compliance with the provisions of
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mr. Srikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneg€&aur Virk, Mr. Sanjeev Sharrmad Mr. Ajay Yadalvaveconfirmed
compliance with the criteria of Independence as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Acbarde<B

of the opinion that theircontinued association with the Company would be of benefith® Company.
Further, in the opinion of the Boamdr. Srikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneet Kaur Virk, Mr. Sanjeev Sharma
and Mr. Ajay Yadawilfil the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, andhey areindependent of theManagement.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, other than
Independent Directas, Mr. Srikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneet Kaur Vivk, Sanjeev Sharmand Mr.

Ajay Yadavis concerned or interested, financiallpr otherwise, in this Resolution. The Board
recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at itemGn@, 8 & 9for approval of the Members.

Item No. 10

¢KS [/ 2YLI yeQa NFPresknalylisidiBoRat herhadi hSthe ktite of Tamilnadine
Compay wants to attract more business froMaharashtraparticularly Mumbai market andmost of

the Directors of the company are from Mumbdierefore felt © have registered office in MumbaiVith

a view to have better coordination, convenience and control dhercompany operations and also to
carry on the business economically and efficiently, the Board of Directors of the Company thought it fit
and prudent to shift the Registered @# to MaharashtraThe Board of directors #ieir meeting held

on 28.08.20.5 has decided to shift the registered office of the Company from the stafeaofilnadu to

the state of Maharashtra.

The proposed resolution requires the Company to amend the relevant clause contained in the
Memorandum of Association for shifting the regired Office from the state ofamilnadu to the state
of Maharashtra.
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As per section 12 and 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the registered office of the Company may be
shifted outside the local limits of any city, town or village on the authority of thecisb resolution
passed by the Company and subject to the confirmationthef Regional Director (Maharashjra
therefore, the aforesaid special resolution is recommended for your approval

Your Directors recommend the above Special Resolution for youpaglpr

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, in the resolution.

ltem No. 11

¢CKS I NIAOfSa 2F ! 43a20AlGA2y 2F GKS /2YLIkyeée oa! N
provisions under the Companies Act, 1956. The Companies Act, 1956 has been superseded by the
Companies Act, 2013. The references to specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 in the existing
Articles of Asociation is hence to be entrenched align theextant Articles with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.

Salient aspects of the proposed amended Articles:

Under the proposedentrenched Articles, salient aspects of sections of Tablef Schedule | to the
Companies Act, 2013hich sets out the model articles of association for a Company limited by shares
have been adopted. As mentioned in the previous para, changes that are required to be carried out
pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder coming into foree iesn duly carried

out. A copy of the amended proposed Atrticles is enclosed to this Notice for consideration / approval of
the Members.

The reslution as set at in item no. 11has been recommended by the Board of Directors for approval
of the Members byspecial resolution.

The proposed new draft of Articles of Association is also available for inspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company on any working day excluding public holidays and Sund#yefrom
date hereup to 30.092015

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Spddablution set out at item No. 1df the
Notice.

For and on behalf of the Board
PVV InfraLimited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai P V V Satyanarayana
Date 28.08.2015 Director

(DIN:01311615
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To,
The Members of PVV Infra Limited

w5 Q{

w9t hwt

We have pleasure in presenting th20" Annual report together with Audited accounts for the year

ended 3% March, 205.

1. FINANCIASBUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONSTE OF AFFARIS:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Standalone
Particulars 20142015 20132014
Gross Income 11386.66 3178.53
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 11316.32 3171.16
Finance Charges 2.37 6.60
Gross Profit 68.49 15.28
Provision for Depreciation 0.26 0.26
Net Profit Before Tax 68.23 15.02
Provision for Tax 21.08 4.99
Net Profit After Tax 47.15 10.03

Balance of Profit brought forward - --

Balance available for appropriation - --

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares - --

Tax on proposed Dividend - -

Transfer to General Reserve -- --

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet - -

Duringthe year under review, the Company has recorded an income ol R&86.66Lakhs and the
Profit of Rs. 47.1%s against th income of Rs. 3192.93khs ad reported profit of Rs. 10.0Bakhsin
the previous financial year ending 31.03.2014.

2. EVENTS SUBBEENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the company between

omaid al NOK FyR GKS RFEGS 2F . 2FNRQaA wSLERNI®
3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
During the fnancial year 2012015 ini KS . 2 NRQa wSLIEZ2 NI GKSNB g1 a

Business

The Company has bagged two orders from Hindustan Prefab Lim#e@ovt. of India Enterprise, for
Construction of 78 Nos. Prefabricated toilet blocks in Govt. Schools in Packag€/o toilet blocks in
Vizianagram District, Andhra Pradesh and in Packé®eC/o toilet blocks in Visakhapatnam District,
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Andhra Pradesh. Both the orders for value of Rs. 1.75 and Rs. 1.71 Crores respectively and this is
G26FNRa |y AYAOGAFIGAGS 2F LINBaAGAIA2dza t NAYS aiya
Abhiyan".

4. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have nsecommendedanydividend for the year.

5. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors e 9times during the year 025.04.201429.05.2014, 14€8.2014,02.09.2014,
10.10.2014, 131.2014,27.11.2014, 132.2015and 30.03.2015 in respect of which meetings, proper
notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book
maintained for the purpose and the maximum gap between any two meetings was less than four
months, as stipulaté under Clause 49.

6. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL:

a) In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of Associatibe cbmpany the
Director namely Mr. P V V Satyanarayarires by rotation and being eligible, offers hisalf for re-
appointment at this ensuring Annual General Meeting. Yourdbire recommend hise-appointment.

b) During the yearMr. Srikanth GummallaMs. Navneet Kaur VitkMr. Sanjeev Sharmand Mr. Ajay
Yadawvere appointed asan Additional Directos. Now the Board prposes to appoint aindependent
Directors of the Company

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt the provisions with respect to appointment
and tenure of Directors which is consistent with the Companies Act, 2018elwiih the requirements

of the Companies Act, 2013, it is therefore proposed to appoint existing additional dséctiire Non-
Executiveindependent category, on the Board of the CompaByief profiles of proposed Directors,
including nature of their epertise, areprovided in this Annual Report.

c) Mr. Shankar Sundararamamas appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 10.10.2014 rd Nitin
Makhanlal Boseand Mr. Sagar Subhash Gaokarere appointed as Additional Directors w.e.f.
30.30.2015 to hold theffice upto the date of AGM.

d) Mr. Chanakya Bellam eppointed as aVhole Time Director with effect from 30.06.2015 and the
same is proposed for approval of the members.

e) During the year, the following directors resigned from the office of directorship and the Board placed
on record the sincere appreciation for the valuable services rendered by them during their tenure as
directors.

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Date of Regnation
1. Mr. V. B. Rajfappointed as a Whole time directq 13.02.2015

of the company w.e.f. 30.09.2014)
2. Mr. J. Srinivasa Rao 10.10.2014
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13.02.2015
16.06.2015

3. Mr. Venkatesh Muppaneni
4. Mr. A. Srinivasu

f) Mr. B. Lakshminarayana is appointed as a Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from

30.06.2015.

Details of reappointment /appointment of the director:

Name of the
Director

Date of
Birth

Date of
Appointme
nt

Quialificatio
ns

No. of
Shares
heldin
the
Company

Directorships held
in other
companies
(excluding private
limited and
foreign
companies)

Positions
held in
mandatory
committees
of other
companies

Mr.PVYV
Satyanarayang

14/05/1963

28/12/2013

C.A,
.C.W.A.

CTIL Media Privat
Limited

CTIL Infrastructurg
Private Limited
Spry Resources
India Private
Limited
Pinnamaneni
Holdings Private
Limited
Pinnamaneni
Estates Private
Limited

CTIL éHousing
Private Limited
Indovation
Technologies
Limited

Nil

Mr. Chanakya
Bellam

28/05/1979

13/02/2015

B.E

11988

Fortune Finderz
Capital Advisory
Private Limited
Indovation
Technologies
Limited

Nil

Mr. Srikanth
Gummalla

24/04/1975

10/10/2014

B.E

Dapple Consulting
Private Limited
Oak Transition
Management
Private Limited
Dapple Connect
Foundation

Nil
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Ms. Navneet | 29/11/1985| 30/03/2015 | M.B.A 0 Indovation Nil
Kaur Virk Technologies
Limited
Mr. Sanjeev 11/03/1973 | 13/05/2015 | M.C.A 0 Smartsynergy Nil
Sharma Global Private
Limited
Mr. Ajay 08/07/1963| 14/08/2015 | B.Tech 0 Ajay Charu Nil
Yadav Construction
Consortium
Private Limited

th[ L/ Chw {9[9/¢Lhb hC 5Lw9/ ¢hw{ !b5 59¢9walbl
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1. Scope:

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for identifying
persons who are quaiéd to become Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case
of their appointment as independent Directors of the Company.

2. Terms and References:
2.1a 5 A NBn@ang aNdirector appointed to the Board of a Company.

224 b 2 YA Y I (Regufieratiofi Rommitteemeans the committee constituted in accordance with
the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement.

2340 LY RSLISY RS yniean$ & fiBc@i rafékded to in sedection (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49(11)(B) of the Equity Listing Agreement.

3. Policy:
Qualifications and criteria

3.1.1 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Board, shadlw on annual basis,
appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual
members. The objective is to have a board with diverse background and experience that are relevant for
0KS /2YLIyeQa 2LISNriiAzyaod

3.1.2In evaluating the suitabilityfandividual Board member thBlR Committee may take into account
factors, such as:

U DSYSNJI f dzy RSNRGFYRAY3 2F GKS O2YLI yeQa o dz
perspective;

U Educational and professional background

Standing in the profession;

U Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values;

c:
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U Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities
effectively.

3.1.3 The proposed appointee shall alslil the following equirements:

U shall possess a Director Identification Number;

shall not ke disqualified under the companies Act, 2013;

U shall Endeavour to attend all Board Meeting and Wherever he is appointed as a Committee
Member, the Committee Meeting;

U shall abide by thecode of Conduct established by the company for Directors and senior
Management personnel;

U shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or
other association of individuals including his shareholding at itts¢ fmeeting of the Board in
every financial year and thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made;

U Such other requirements as wrbe prescribed, from time to time, under the companies Act,
2013, Equity listing Agreements and otmelevant laws.

c:

3.1.4 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of
KFE@gAy3 | 3INRdzZL) GKIG o0Sad SyrofSa GKS &adz00Saa 27

3.2criteria of independence

3.2.1 The Nomination & Remuneration Quittee shall assess the independence of Directors at time of
appointment/ reappointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shedkess
determinations of independence when any new interest or relationships are disclosed by abDirect

3.22 The criteria of independence shall be in accordance with the guidelm&sd down in companies
Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement

An independent director in relation to a company, means a director other than a managiogpdior a
whole-time director or a nominee directer

a. Who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and
experience;

b. (i) who is or was not a promoters of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associat
company;

(i) Who is not relatedto promoters or directors of thecompany its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

C. Who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company, or theipromoters, or director, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during
the current financial year;
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d. None of whose relative has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate companyttair promoters, or directors, aounting to twoper cent or

more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be
prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial geauring the
current financeyear,;

e. Who, neither himself nor any of his relative

0] Holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the
or associate company in any of the three finance years immediately preceding the fiyeanrce which
he is proposed to be appointed;

(i) Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three finance year
immediately preceding the finance year in which he is proposed to be appoirted of

(A) a firm of auditors or compansecretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding
subsidiary or associate company amounting to pen cent or more of the gross turnover of more of the
gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company;
or

(iv) is a chief Executive or director, by whatever name calledanyf nonprofit organization that
receives twentyfive per cent or more of its receipt from the company any of its promoters , directors or
its holding subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power
of the company; or

(V) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lesser or lessee of the company.

f. Shall possess appropriate skills experience and knowledge in one or more field of finance , law
management, sales, marketing administration, reseambrporate governance, technical operations,
O2N1IR NI GS a20AFf NBalLlRyaroAftAade 2N GKAA RAAOALIM

g. Shall possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed from time to time, under the
companies Act2013.

h. Who isnot less than 21 years of age

odPHdo ¢KS AYRSLISYRSYyd 5ANBOG2NI aKkff FT0ARS o¢@

Schedule 1V to the companiestA2013.

3.3other directorships/ committee memberships
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3.3.1 The Board members are expected have adequate time and expertise and experience to
contribute to effective Board performance Accordingly, members should voluntarily limit their
directorships in other listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their
role as director of the company. ThER Committee shathke into account the nature pfind the time
involved in a director service on other Boards, in evaluating the suitability of the individual Director and
making its recommendations to the Board.

3.3.2A Director shall not serve as director in more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 shall
be public limited companies.

3.3.3 ADirector shall not serve aimdependentDirector in more than 7 listed companies and not more
than 3 listed companies irase he is serving as a whdime Director in any listed company.

3.3.4 A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committee oaschairman of more than 5
committee across all companies in which he holds directorships.

For the purpose of considery 3 G KS fAYAG 2F (GKS O2YYAGGSSx>
relationship committee of all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all
other companies including private limited companies, foreign companies and compemiessection 8

of the companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded.

Remuneration policy for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees
1. Scope:

1.1 This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration committee for
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees of the company.

2. Terms and Reference:

In this policy the following terms shall have the following meanings:

2.1 &5 A NBE1@éng alikector appointed to the Board of the company.
22 Ga1Se@ YIyl 3SNkdais LISNBR2YY STt ¢

@ The Chief Executive Officer the managing director or the manager;
(i) The Companyegretary;

(iii) The Whole-time Director;

(iv) The Chief iRance Office and

()] Such other office as may be prescribeter the comjnies Act, 2013
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23 Gab2YAYlF{dA2y | yR wSY dagafsNthelicandmjttee @énstivitedi by B&ed in
accordance with the provisions of section 178 of the companies28di3 and clause 49 of the Equit
Listing Agreement.

3. Policy:
3.1 Remuneration to Executive Director and key managerial personnel

3.1.1 The Board on the recommendation of tiomination and RemuneratiodMR) committee shall
review and approve the remuneration payable to the Execubwector of the company within the
overall approved by the shareholders.

3.1.2 The Boardon the recommendation of thdNR committee shall also review and approve the
remuneration payable to the key managerial personnel of the company.

3.1.3 The remunerationstructure to the Executive Director and key managerial personnel shall
include the following components:

0] Basic pay

(i) Perquisites and Allowances

(iii) Stock Options

(iv) Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors)
(V) Retrial benefits

(vi) Annual performance Bonus

3.1.4 The Annual plan and @dztives for Executive committee shall be reviewed byNifecommittee
and Annual performance bas will be approved by the committee based on the achievement against
the Annual plan and Objectives.

3.2 Remuneration to Nor Executive Directors

3.2.1 The Board,on the recommendation of theNR Committee, shall review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Nom Executive Directors of the Company within the overall tmi
approved by the sharehodds as per the provisions of the Companies Act.

3.2.2 Non¢ Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board
and the Committees thereof. The NoExecutive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related
commissbn in addition to the sitting fees.

3.3.Remuneration to other employees

3.3.1. Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience,
competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organizationduralivemuneration shall
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be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile

skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs.
7. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECN@RINUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration MonSrikanth Gummalla, Ms. Navneet Kadrk,

Mr. Sanjeev Sharmand Mr. Ajay Yadamdependent Directa of the Company under Section 149(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 that they as Independent Directors of the Company meet with the criteria of
their Independence laid down in Section 149(6prmat Annexure 1)

8. COMPOSITION @EDIT COMMITTEE

[) The AuditCommittee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

II) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include a review ofaHewing:

A hGSNBASs 2F GKS /2YLIyeQa TFAYFYOAIf NBLR2NIAY3

to ensure that the financial statements reflect a true and fair position and that sufficient and
credible information is disclosed.

A Recommendinghe appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee and also
approval for payment for any other services.

A Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and scope of audit as
well as postaudit discussion tascertain any area of concern.

A Reviewing the financial statements and draft audit report including quarterly / half yearly financial
information.

A Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board,
focusing on:

1. Any changes in accounting policies and practices;

2. Qualification in draft audit report;
3. Significant adjustments arising out of audit;
4. The going concern concept;
5. Compliance with accounting standards;
6. Compliance with stock exchangedalegal requirements concerning financial statements and
7. Any related party transactions
Disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Reviewing with management, external and internal auditdh&g adequacy of internal control
systems.

A Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the audit character, the structure of
the internal audit department, approval of the audit plan and its execution, staffing and seniority

> > >
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of the officid heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal
audit.

A Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and felipwhereon.

A Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditocs the matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

A Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of npayment of declared dividends) and creditors.

A wSOASGAYT O2YLIXAlIyOSa +ta NBIFNRa GKS /2YLIyeQ.

[lI) The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30.@%#01Chairman of
the Audit Committee, attended previous AGM.

IV) The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each member of the Audit
Committee are given below:

The Company has complied with all the requirements of Clause 49 (ll) (A9 bfsting Agreement
relating to the composition of the Audit Committee. During the financial year 2014, (4) four
meetings of the Audit Committee were held on tH.05.2014, 138.2014, 14.11.2014 and
14.02.2015.

The details of the composition of tHt@ommittee and attendance of the members at the meetings are
given below:

Name Designation Category | No. of meetings | No. of meetings
held attended

Mr. Srikanth Gummalta Chairman NED (1) 4 2

Mr. P V V Satyanarayana | Member NED (P 4 4

Ms. Navneet Kaur Virk Member NED(I) 0 0

Mr. J. Srinivasa Rao @ Chairman NED (I) 4 2

Mr. Ch. Bala Bhaskar Member NED() 4 4
Kumar@

@ Mr. J. Srinivasa RaResigned at 10.10.2014
@ Mr. Ch. Bala Bhaskar Kumar: Resigned at 06.04.2015

*Mr. Srikanth GummaltaAppointed at 10.10.2014
*Ms. Navneet Kaur VitkAppointed at 30.03.2015

NED (1): Non Executive Independent Director
NED (P)Non Executive Director Promoter
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The details of composition of the Committee are gibetow:

Name Designation Category No. of No. of
meetings meetings
held attended

Mr. Srikanth Gummalla | Chairman NED (1) 1 1

Mr. P V V Satyanarayang Member NED (P 1 1

Ms.Navneet Kaur Virk | Member NED(I) 0 0

Mr. J. Srinivasa Rao @ | Chairman NED (1) 1 1

Mr. Ch. Bala Bhaskar Member NED() 1 1

Kumar@

@ Mr. J. Srinivasa Rao: Resigned at 10.10.2014
@ Mr. Ch. Bala Bhaskar Kumar: Resigned at 06.04.2015

* Mr. Srikanth GummaltaAppointed at 10.10.2014
* Ms. Navneet Kaur VitkAppointed at 30.03.2015

NED (I): Non Executive Independent Director
NED (P)Non Executive Director Promoter
Terms of reference:

The main term of reference of the Committee is to approve the fixation/revision of remuneration of
the Managing Director/Whole Time Director of ti®mpany and while approving:

9 ¢2 GIF1S Ayid2 F002dzyid GKS FTAYIYOAL LI2aAlA2Y
qualification, experience, past performance, past remuneration etc.

f To bring out objectivity in determining the remuneratiggackage while striking a balance
between the interest of the Company and the Shareholders.

Remuneration Policy:

The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance,
recognize their contribution and retain taiein the organization and reward merit.

The remuneration levels are governed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the
Directors, responsibilities shouldered, individual performance etc.
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No remuneration has been paid to any of th@ectors of the Companguring the Financial Year 2014
15.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMISHEREHOLDERS/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE AND SHARE
TRANSFER COMMITTEE):

A. Composition

The Details of composition of the Committee are given below:

Name Designation Category
Ms. Navneet Kaur Virk* Chairman NED(I)
Mr. P V V Satyanarayana Member NED (P
Mr. G. Venkateswara Rao* Member NED(P)
Mr. Ch. Bala Bhaskar Kumar@ Chairman NED (1)
Mr. R. Jayaram@ Member ED (P)

@ Mr.R. JayaramResigned a29.09.2014
@ Mr.Ch. Bala Bhaskar Kum&esigned at 06.02015

*Mr. G. Venkateswara Raéppointed at 28.12.2013
*Mr. Navneet Kaur VitkAppointed at 30.03.2015

NED (I): Non Executive Independent Director
NED (P)Non Executive Directd?romoter/Professional
ED(P):Executive Director Professional

B.Powers:
The Committee has been delegated with the following powers:

A to redress shareholder and investor complaints relating to transfer of shares, Dematerialization
of Shares, nomeceipt of balance sheet, nemceipt d declared dividendand other allied
complaintsetc.

to approve, transfer, transmission, and issue of duplicate / fresh share certificate(s)
Consolidate and sudivision of share certificates etc.

To redress, approve and dispose off any, other complatnésactions and requests etc.,
received from any shareholder of the company and investor in general.

>\ >\ >\

The Board has delegated the power to process the trangfier teansmission of shares the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, who process sfzarsfers within a week of lodgment in
the case of shares held in physical form.
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

A. Composition:

The Details of composition of the Committee are given below:

Name Designation Category
Mr. Srikanth Gummalla Chairman NED (1)
Ms. Navneet Kaur Virk Member NED (I)
Mr. G. Venkateswara Rao Member NED(P)

NED (I): Non Executive Independent Director
NED (P)Non Executive Director &essional

Role and Responsibilities of the Committee includes the following:
U Framing of Riskanagement Plan and Policy
0 Overseeing implementation of Risk Management Plan and Policy
i Monitoring of Risk Management Plan and Policy
U Validating the process of risk management
U Validating the procedure for Risk minimization.

U Periodically reviewing anglvaluating the Risk Management Policy and practices with respect to
risk assessment and risk management processes.

U Continually obtaining reasonable assurance from management thiamavn and emerging
risks have been identified and mitigated or managed.

9.VIGIL MECHANISM:

Vigil Mechanism Policy has been established by the Company for directors and employees to report
genuine concerns pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
same has been placed on the websifehe Company.

105Lw9/ ¢hwQ{ w9O{thb{L.L[LC, {¢!c¢9a9bcy
In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistentlynaatel
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period,;

(c) the directors had takeproper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had epared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directorshad devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

11. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE:

The Company has complied with the required provisions relating to statatmmpliance with regard to
the affairs of the Company in all respects.

12. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF
SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES:

The company does not have asybsidiarycompany.
13. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this
Annual Report (FORMAT IN ANNEEKU)

14. AUDITORS:

M/s. Hanumaiah& Co.,Statutory Auditors of the company retires at the ensuing annual general meeting
and is eligible for reappointment. As required under the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company ha®ceived a written consent from the auditors to their-appointment and a
certificate to the effect that their reappointment, if made, would be in accordance with the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under and that they have satisfiedritezia provided in Section

141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board recomands the reappointment ofM/s. Hanumaiah& Co.,as the statutory auditors of the
Company from the conclusion of this Annual General meeting till thelasion of the 2% Annual
General Meeting.
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15. INTERNAL AUDIT:
Company has appointegth Internal Auditor as on 30.06.2015 for the Financial Year 2065
16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(fBéction 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial
audit report asprovided by M/s. S. S. Reddy & Associates, Pract@ingpany Secretaries is annexed to
this Report as annexure.

17. QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS

The Board has duly reviewed thell | G dzi 2 NB ! dzZRAG2NRA wSLR2 NI 2y GKS
31, 2015 and has noted that the same does not have any reservation, qualification or adverse remarks.
However, the Board decided to further strengthen the existing system and procedureedball kinds

of challenges associated with the business.

The Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report on the Compliances according to the
provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and noted is at thetBahtke companyhas not
appointedcompany secretarguring the year but the company is taking necessary measures to appoint
the same at the earliest.

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTG(
The requirel information as per Sec. 134(3)(m)toé Companies Act 2018 provided hereunder:

A. Conservation of Energy

L 2dzNJ O2YLI yeQa 2LISNIdGAz2ya FFNB y240 SySNHe AydS
conserve energy wherever possible by using energy efficient computers and purchase of energy
efficient equipment.

B. Technology Absorption

1. Research and Development (R&D) :Nil
2. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation : NIl

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go

Foreign Exchange Earnings : Nil
Fordgn Exchange Outgo : Nil

19. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWING:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Sec.737& 4f&he
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(v) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014thduiiimancial
year under review.
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20. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the period under review there were no significant anatenial orders passed by the regulators
2NJ / 2dz2NJia 2NJ ¢NAROodzylFfa AYLIOlAy3a GKS 3IF2Aay3a 02y O0

21 DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Your Company has well established procedures for integmaitrol across its various locations,
commensurate with its size and operations. The organization is adequately staffed with qualified and
experienced personnel for implementing and monitoring the internal control environment. The internal
audit functionis adequately resourced commensurate with the operations of the Company and reports
to the Audit Committee of the Board.

22. INSURANCE:

The properties and assets of your Company are adequately insured.

23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has not given loans.

24. CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES:

The Company has been not availing any facilities of Credit and Guarantee.
25. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The risk Management Committemnstitutesfor the purpose will ensure all required measures shall be
in place for better compliance.

26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY POLICY:

Since your Company does not have the net worth of Rs. 500 crore or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 crore
or more, or a neprofit of Rs. 5 crore or more during the financial year, section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicablacaoeddingljthe Company need

not adopt any Corporate Soctkesponsibilityrolicy.

27. RELATE PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
There are no related party transactions during the year.
28. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

As per section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with clause VII (1) of the schedule IV and rules made
thereunder, the independent directors ofhe company had a meeting on 30.@815 without
attendance of norindependent directors and members of management. In the meeting the following
issues were taken up:
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(a) Review of the performance of némdependent directors and the Board as a whole;

(b) Review of the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of
executive directors and neexecutive directors;

(c) Assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company
management and the d&ard that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their
duties.

The meeting also reviewed and evaluated the performance ofindapendent directors.

The meeting also reviewed and evaluated the performance the Board as whelaria tf the following
aspects:

I Preparedness for Board/Committee meetings

f Attendance at the Board/Committee meetings

f  Guidance on corporate strategy, risk policy, corporate performance and overseeing acquisitions
and disinvestments.

1 Monitoring theeffectivenest 2 F (G KS O2YLI yeQa 3I2F8SNY Il yOS LINJ

' Ensuring a transparent board nomination process with the diversity of experience, knowledge,
perspective in the Board.

1 9yada2NAy3d GKS AyidSanNaide 2F GKS O2YLJ yicdudl | OC
the independent audit, and that appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular,
systems for financial and operational control and compliance with the law and relevant
standards.

It was noted that the Board Meetings have been conddcwith the issuance of proper notice and
circulation of the agenda of the meeting with the relevant notes thereon.

29. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT:
Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.
30. RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR:

Under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 5(1)(2) & (3) of the
Companies(Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 20b4remuneration has been paid to awy the
Directors of the Company for the financial year 2054

31. LISTING WITH STOEXCHANGES:

The Company is listed thiAhmedabad Stock Exchange Limitatl BSE Lténd the Company confirms
GKFG Ad KFa LIAR GKS !yydzZt [AaldAy3d CSSa gKSNB

32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Since tle paid up capital of the Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Net worth of the Company is less
than Rs. 25 Crores, Corporate Governance is Not Applicable.
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33. INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNI
COMPANY

The Company is not a NBFC, Housing Companies etc., and hence Industry based disclosures is no
required.

34. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

EVENT BASED DISCLOSURES

1. Issue of sweat equity share: NA

2. Issue of shares with differential rights: NA

od LaadzS 2F aKFKNB& dzyRSNJ SWAX 28SSQa aid201 2LIAz2
4. Disclosure on purchase by company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its shares: NA

5. Buy back shares: NA

6. Disclosure about revision: NA

35. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

Your Directors are pleased to record their sincere appreciation of the contribution by the staff at all
levels in the Company.

None of the employees is drawing Rs. 5,00,0@0d above per month or Rs.60,00,00@hd above in
aggregate per annum, the limigescribed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

36. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVE
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the regisremThe Sexual
Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaint Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees are covered under this polic

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed during the
calendar year.

W No. of complaints received: Nil

() No. of complaints disposed off: Nil
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37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of business constituents, banks and other
financial institutions and shareholders of tli&ompany like SEBI, BSE, ABEDL, CDSic. for their
continued support for the growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
PVV InfraLimited

Sdr- Sdr-
Place: Chennai Chanakya Bellam PVVSatyanarayana
Date: 28.08.2015 Whole Time Directo Director
(DIN: 02642002) (DIN: 01311615)
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DECLARATION BY DIRECTOR OF AXFHBMW BY DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT:

The shareholders

I, P V V SatyanaraygnBirector of the Company do hereby declare that the directors and senior
management of the Company have exercised thathority and powers and discharged their duties and
functions in accordance with the requirements of the code of conduct as prescribed by the company
and have adhered to the provisions of the same.

For and on behalf of the Board
PVV InfraLimited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai P V V Satyanarayana
Date: 28.08.2015 Director

(DIN:01311615
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MGT 9
Extract of Annual Return

as on the Financial Year 31.03.2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3)pf the Companies Act, 201&8nd rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATIGMND OTHER DETAILS

i. CIN: L70102TN1995PLC068528
ii. Registration Date 068528
iii. Name of the Company PVV Infra Limited

iv. Category / SulCategory of the Company Company limited by sharedlon-Government Company

V. Address of the Registeraifice and contact | NO.5 Damdaran Street, Near Uma ComplaxdaSchoaql

details Kellys, Kilpauk P.aChennai 600010.
Vi. Whether listed company Yes / No Yes
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of M/s. AarthiConsultants Private Limited,
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderab&®f0029 Ph.Nos.040
27638111/27634445

Email : info@aarthiconsultants.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the tntalover of the company shall be stated:

Sl. No. Name and Description of main products @ NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
[/services Product / service | company

1. INFRSTRUCTURECONSTRUCTION 9954211 100

2.

3.

4,

Ill. PARTICULARY HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S.NO' Name and Address of CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidi| % of shares Applic
the Company ary held able
/Associate Sectio
n
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Brepkugeasage of Total Equity)
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i) Categorywise Share Holding;

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of th No. of Shares held at the end of the yei %Chan

Shareholders | year ge
during
the
year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat @ Physica Total % of
Total I Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1)Indian

Individual/ 1161650 0 1161650 | 23.23 | 346897 O 346897 | 6.94 16.29
HUF

Central Govt | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Anyh G KSN O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal 1161650 O 1161650 | 23.23 | 346897 O 346897 @ 6.94 16.29
(A) (1)

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals

b) Otherg 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals

c) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corp.

d)Banks/Fl | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
hiKSNXCc

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A) (2):

Total 1161650 O 1161650 | 23.23 | 346897 O 346897 @ 6.94 16.29
shareholding

of

Promoter (A)

(A)(1)+(A)R)

B. Public

Shareholding

1.Institutions

a) Mutual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Funds

b) Banks/FI | O 0 0
c) Central 0 0 0
Govt

d) State 0 0 0
Govt(s)

e) Venture 0 0 0
Capital Funds

f) Insurance | O 0 0
Companies

g) Flis 0 0 0
h) Foreign 0 0 0
Venture

Capital Fund

i) Others 0 0 0
(specify)

2. Non

Institutions

a) Bodies 317863 O 317863
Corp.

i) Indian 0 0 0
ii) Overseas | 0O 0 0
b) Individuals | O 0 0

i) Individual 314961 | 2500 314961
shareholders

holding

nominal share

capital up to

Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual @ 2006685 895870 | 2902555
shareholders

holding

nominal share

capital in

excess of Rs 1

lakh

c) Others
Clearing 303272 O 303272
Members

6.36

6.30

58.05

6.07

39

777118

706571

282654
2

300673

2500

0

0

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

777118 | 15.54

0 0
0 0
0 0

709071 | 14.18

2826542 56.53

300673 | 6.81

9.18

7.88

1.52

0.74




Non Resident 40000 | O 40000 0.80 0.80
Indians

Subtotal 2940281 898370 | 3838651 | 76.77 | 465090 @ 2500 4653404 93.06 0
(B)(2): 4

Total Public

Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)

2)

C. Shares helc 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

by

Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total | 4101931 898370 @ 5000301 100 499780 | 2500 5000301/ 100 0
(A+B+C) 1

(ilShareholding of Promoters

Si.
No

1.

Shareholde | No. of Shares held at theeginning ' No. of Shares held at the end of the yea %Chan

NI2a b | oftheyear ge
during
the
year

Demat | Phy | Total % of | Demat Physic| Total % of Nil
sical Total al Total
Share Shares
S
Mr. A. 11,61,65 0 11,61,650 23.23 3,46,897 Nil 3,46,897 6.94 16.29

Srinivasu 0

i)/ KFy3S Ay tNBY2GSNBRQ {KIFINBK2fRAY3 6 LJX SFH&asS &L

Sl
No.

1.

{ KF NBK2f RSNDa bl YS Shareholding at the Share holding at the
beginning of the year end of the year
Mr. A. Srinivasu No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares
the of the
company company
At the beginning otthe year 11,61,650 23.23 3,46,897 @ 6.94
Date wisdlncrease /Decrease Rromoters Due to sale
Shareholdingluring theyearspecifyinghe of shares

reasondor increase/ decrease(e.gllotment
/transfer /bonus/sweatequity etc):
At the Endof the year 3,46,897 6.94
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

ADRS):

Sl.
No.

N

© 00 ~NO O w

O ONO O WwDN P

Shareholder
Name

At the beginning of the year
Sanivarapu Jhansi

SivaRama Krishna Mohan Babu
Saraswathula

Kolachala Rohith
Lakshmi Janamanchi
Satish Kumar Konam
Saaketa Finstock Pvt Ltd
A S S Sarma

S Frabhavathi

DSV SN Murthy

TV R S Sastry

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
shares

241150
237583

210000
200000
190000
189045
188550
153570
135925
135000

% of total shares
of
The company

4.82
4.75

4.20
4.00
3.80
3.78
3.77
3.07
2.72
2.70

Share holding at the end
of the year

No. of % of total
shares shares
of the
company

129271 2.59

Date wise Increase /Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the year specifying the reasons
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer bonus/sweat equity dtd]-

At the End of the year

Ramesh Sawalram Saraogi
PriyaSaraogi

Anil Goyal

Infinity Comtrade Private Limited
Vijay Kumar Bhandari

Bimaladevi Govindprakash Gupta

BMA Wealth Creators Ltd
Rajesh Sharma

Chandupatla Narasimha Reddy
(HUF)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl.
No.

1.

For Eaclof the Directorsand KMP

Mr. Gorijala Venkateswara Rao

At the beginning ofthe year

41

245000 4.90
245000 4.90
155400 3.11
109711 2.19
104000 2.08
102529 2.05
100000 2.00
100000 2.00

- 95000 1.90
Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year Shareholdingduring the
year
% of total No. of % of
shares shares of shares total
the company shares of
the
company
0 5 0.00




Date wisencrease Decrease ifPfromotersShareholdingduring theyearspecifyinghe reasondor
increase/ decrease(e.gllotment / transfer /bonus/sweatequity etc):Due to buying of shares

At the Endof the year 5 0.00
Sl. For Eactlof the Directorsand KMP Shareholdi | Cumulative
No. ng atthe = Shareholding
beginning  during the
of the year = year
2. Mr. Chanakya Bellam No. of % of total No. of % of
shares shares of shares total
the company shares of
the
company
At the beginning otthe year 4125 0.08 11988 0.23

Date wiselncrease Decrease ifPromotersShareholdingduring theyearspecifyinghe reasondor
increase/ decrease(e.gllotment / transfer /bonus/sweatquity etc):Due to buying of shares

At the Endof the year 11988 0.23

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company includingterest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year

Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not
paid

i) Interest accruedbut
not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition

Reduction

Net Change
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount ii)
Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total

Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding

deposits
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whdlae Directors and/oManager:

Sl

no.

1.

w

o

Particulars of Remuneration

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Incometax Act,

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Incometax Act,

1961

(c) Profits idieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

-as f’/o ofA profit X

-h0 KSNBR X aLISOAT
Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceilingas per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.

no.

Particulars of Remuneration

3. Independent Directors

- Fee for attending board /
committee meetings -
Commission -

Others, please specify

Total (1)

4, Other NorExecutive Directors
- Fee for attending board /
committee meetings -
Commission - Others, please

specify

Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Name of Director
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Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl
no.

w

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the
Companies Act

A. COMPANY

Penalty -

Punishment -

Particulars of
Remuneration

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions
contained in
section 17(1) of
the Incometax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s
17(2) Incometax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Incomeax
Act, 1961

Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission

- as % of profit

-20KSNARZ ALISOAT

Others, please
specify
Total

Compounding -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty -

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company
Secretary

Brief Details of
Description Penalty /
Punishment/

Compounding
fees imposed
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CFO Total

Authority | Appeal

[RD / NCLT| made,

[/ COURT] | ifany
(give
Details)




Punishment -
Compounding -
C. OTHERFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty -
Punishment -
Compounding -
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ANNEXURE I
DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Board of Directors
M/s PVV InfraLimited
Dear Sir,

| undertake to comply with theonditions laid down in Sutlause of Clause 49 read with section 149
and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to conditions of independence and in particular:

(a) | declare that upto the date of this certificate, apart from receiving diféd®a NB Y dzy SNIF GA 2| =
have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoter, its directors,
senior management or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in the Annexure
thereto which may affect mindependence as director on the Board of the Company. | further declare
that | will not enter into any such relationship/transactions. However, if and when | intend to enter into
such relationships/transactions, whether material or Amaterial | shall kep prior approval of the

Board. | agree that | shall cease to be an independent director from the date of entering into such
relationship/transaction.

(b) I declare that | am not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the
Board evel or at one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Company in the
immediately preceding three financial years.

(c) I was not a partner or an executive or was also not partner or executive during the preceding three
years, of any bthe following:

(i) the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the
Company and

(i) the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association witltothpany

(d) I have not been a material suppliers, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of the
company, which may affect independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of the
Company i.e., owning two percent or more of thedk of voting shares.

ThankingYou

Yours Faithfully,
Date: 10.10.2014 Srikanth Gummalla
Place:New Delhi (Independentdirector)
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ANNEXURE I
DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Board of Directors
M/s PVV InfraLimited
Dear Sir,

| undertake to comply with the conditions laid down in Suuse of Clause 49 read with section 149
and Schedule IV die Companies Act, 2013 in relation to conditions of independence and in particular:

60 L RSOfFNB GKF{ dzLJi2 GKS RFEGS 2F GKA& OSNIAT
have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions whi#h Company, its promoter, its directors,
senior management or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in the Annexure
thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Board of the Company. | further declare
that | will notenter into any such relationship/transactions. However, if and when | intend to enter into
such relationships/transactions, whether material or amaterial | shall keep prior approval of the
Board. | agree that | shall cease to be an independent dirdoton the date of entering into such
relationship/transaction.

(b) I declare that | am not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the
Board level or at one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Comphay in t
immediately preceding three financial years.

(c) I was not a partner or an executive or was also not partner or executive during the preceding three
years, of any of the following:

(i) the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the
Company and

(i) the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with the company

(d) I havenot been a material suppliers, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of the
company, which may affect independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of the
Company i.e., owning two percent or more of the block of votingesha

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully,

Date: 3003.2015 Navneet Kaur Virk
Place Gujrat (Independent director)
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ANNEXURE I
DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Board of Directors
M/s PVV InfraLimited
Dear Sir,

| undertake to comply with the conditions laid down in Suuse of Clause 49 read with section 149
and Schedule IV of the Companfest, 2013 in relation to conditions of independence and in particular:

60 L RSOfFNB GKF{ dzLJi2 GKS RFEGS 2F GKA& OSNIAT
have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Compingromoter, its directors,

senior management or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in the Annexure
thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Board of the Company. | further declare
that | will not enter into anysuch relationship/transactions. However, if and when | intend to enter into
such relationships/transactions, whether material or amaterial | shall keep prior approval of the
Board. | agree that | shall cease to be an independent director from the afagmtering into such
relationship/transaction.

(b) I declare that | am not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the
Board level or at one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Company in the
immediatelypreceding three financial years.

(c) I was not a partner or an executive or was also not partner or executive during the preceding three
years, of any of the following:

(i) the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated hwithe
Company and

(i) the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with the company

(d) I have not been a material suppliers, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of th
company, which may affect independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of the
Company i.e., owning two percent or more of the block of voting shares.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully,

Date: 13.05.2015 Sanjeev Sharma
Place:New Delhi (Independent directoy
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ANNEXURE I
DECLARATION FRGWDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Board of Directors
M/s PVV InfraLimited
Dear Sir,

| undertake to comply with the conditions laid down in Suuse of Clause 49 read with section 149
and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 in relationriditons of independence and in particular:

60 L RSOfFNB GKF{ dzLJi2 GKS RFEGS 2F GKA& OSNIAT
have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoter, its directors
senior management or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in the Annexure
thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Board of the Company. | further declare
that | will not enter into any such relationship/transawts. However, if and when | intend to enter into

such relationships/transactions, whether material or amaterial | shall keep prior approval of the
Board. | agree that | shall cease to be an independent director from the date of entering into such
relationship/transaction.

(b) I declare that | am not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the
Board level or at one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Company in the
immediately preceding three financigars.

(c) I was not a partner or an executive or was also not partner or executive during the preceding three
years, of any of the following:

(i) the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the
Company and

(i) the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with the company

(d) I have not been a material suppliers, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of the
company, which may affeatdependence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of the
Company i.e., owning two percent or more of the block of voting shares.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully,

Date: 14.08.2015 Ajay Yadav
Place:Jaipur (Independent directoy
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FORM MR3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companiédppointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDEMARCH, 2015

To
The Members of
M/s. PVV Infrd.imited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence t@ood corporate practices by M/®VV InfraLimited (hereinafter called
GOGKS /2YLIlyeéod {SONBGIFINREFE !'dZRAG 61 a O2y R
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

. FAaSR 2y 2dz2NJ OSNAFAOIGA2y 2F (GKS /2YLI yeQa
filed and other Records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives dtimemgonduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the financial year
commencing from ¥ April, 2014 and ended $1March, 2015, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Compamas proper Board process and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M. PVWWInak[ AYAGSR 0G¢KS [/ 2YLI yeéon T2
on 3T March, 2015, according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under for specified sections
notified and came in to effect from ¥2September, 2013 and sections and Rules notified
and came in to effect from®1April, 2014;

it KS {SOdzNAGASa /2yiGNFXOGa owS3dzE I A2y 0 ! O

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and®ye framed therainder.
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indie&c mdppr oW{ 9. L ! OG QU

2. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) were not applicable to the Company under the
financial year under report:

i. The Securities and Exaige Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shame$ a
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 except yearly and event based disclosures.

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

iii. The Securitieand Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfe
Agens) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Enployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

3. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company secretaries of India under the
provisions of Companiexf 1956 and

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited,;

4. During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
New Companies Act, 2013, Old Companies Act, 1956 to the extplitape and the Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above subject to the following
observations;
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OBSERVATIONS:

(a)As per the information and explanations provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representativeuring the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that

i. the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made there under to the extent of:

o External Commercial Borrowings were not attracted to the Company utheer
financial year under report,

o Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) was not attracted to the company utider
financial year under report, and

o Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture/Wholly Owned
Subsidiary abroadre not attracted to thecompany under the financial year
under report.

ii. As per the information and explanations provided by the company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that
the Company has not made any GDRERS or any Commercial Instrument under the
financial year under report.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, NelBxecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the compositionof the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(c) The company has notppointed Whole Time Director,Company &cretary, Chief
Financial Officer anthternal Auditor fo the financialyear 201415.
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(d) The company has not filed the following formih the office of ROGor the Financial

Year 201415.

Sl. No. Particulars Forms

1. Filing of Balance Sheet for the FY 2043 23AC (XBRL)

2. Filing of Profit and LosAccount for the FY 23ACA (XBRL)
201314

3. Filing of Annual Return for the FY 2a18 20B

4, Filing of Annual Report MGT15

5. Appointment of Auditor in Casual Vacancy | ADF1

6. Resignation of old Auditor ADTF3

For S.S. ReddyA&ssociates

S.Sarveswara Reddy
Practicing Company Secretaries
Place: Hyderabad C.P.No: 7478
Date:28.08.2015
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Th

AnnexureA

eMembers of

M/s. PVV InfrdLimited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretag@nds based on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts areeflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulatis and happening of events etc.

. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is

the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For S.S. Reddy & Associates

S.Sarveswara Reddy
Practicing Company Secretaries

Place: Hyderabad C.P.No: 7478
Date:28.08.2015
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Hanumaiah & Co \
Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,
w!aQa ={w ! LJ}
Mogalrajpuram,

Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 9392101680

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The members of M/s. PVV INFRA LIMITED
Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S.PVV INFRA LIMITED
(ACompanyd), which compri se t Bb,dhe Btadman af ProfiSame e t
Loss account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management 6s responsibility for the financi al

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with the accounting standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013( i A,creéad with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audi tords Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

(Contd..2)
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Hanumaiah & Co \

Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,

w!aQa {w ! LJI N,

Mogalrajpuram,
Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 93921 01680

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosuresinthef i nanci al statements. The procedures se
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of the material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors

consider internal control relevant to the compan
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are in appropriate in the

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India :

a) Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,2015;

b) Inthe case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the company for the year ended
on that date; and

¢) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended
on that date.

(Contd..3)
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Hanumaiah & Co

Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,

w!aQa {w !
Mogalrajpuram,
Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 93921 01680

3

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audit Report) Order, 2015 issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we enclose
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said
Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss Account dealt
with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013; read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st
March, 2015 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the
Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014 from being appointed as a Director in
terms of section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

(Contd..4)
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Hanumaiah & Co \
Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,
w!aQa {w !
Mogalrajpuram,

Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 93921 01680

4

g) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has disclosed the pending litigations of the company which will have impact on
the financial statements.

h) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not foreseeing any losses, and therefore the provision of the same does not
arise.

i) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not holding amounts such as unclaimed dividends, share application
money etc requiring the transfer of the same to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

Place: Vijayawada

Date : 13.05.2015.
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Hanumaiah & Co \

Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,

w!aQa {w ! LJI N,

Mogalrajpuram,
Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 93921 01680

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in the Auditor's Report e tMembers of M/s. PVV INFRA LIMITED for the
year ended 31st March, 2015.

1) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixedassets have been physically verified by the management during the period and no
serious discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

2) a) The stock of inventory have been physically verified during the year by thgemana In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management reasonable and adequate considering the size of the company and the otur
its business.

c) No material discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of stocks as compared to
book records in so far as appears from our examination of the books.

59

[i Y ¢




3) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the comipasy
not granted anyany loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the ComparAet, and therefore, the receipt of the
principal amount and interest thereon and overdue thereon does not arise.

4) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control symis commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of
its business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and
services. Further during the course of our audit, we have not come across amgéassof major
weaknesses in internal control that in our opinion, requiring correction.

(Contd..2)
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Hanumaiah & Co \

Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,

w! aQa +{w ! LI N[

Mogalrajpuram,
Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 93921 01680

5) In our opinion andccording to the information and explanations given to us and as shown
by the books of accounts, the company has not accepted deposits within the meaning Section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence compliance of provigiGestion 73 to 760f the
companies Act1956 does not arise.

6) The Central Government had not prescribed any cost records U/s. 148(1) of the Companies Act, 1956
and hence the maintenance of cost records does not arise.

7) a) According tthe books and records examined by us and the information and explanations given
to us, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of provided fund, ESI, incteme wealthtax, service tax, salemx,
customs duty and excise duty and there were no undisputed statutory dues and arrears as at the
date of the Balance Sheet under report for the period exceeding six months from the date they
became payable.

b) According to the books and records examined by us and the information and explanations given to
us, there was no disputed statutory dues in respect of income tax, provided fund, ESl;taealth
service tax, salefax, customs duty and excidaty which have remained outstanding as af'31
March 2015.

(Contd..3)
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Hanumaiah & Co \
Chartered Accountants 1 & 2,Ground,
w!aQa ={w ! LJ}
Mogalrajpuram,

Vijayawadag 520 010
+91 93921 01680

08) According to the books and accounts examined by us and themiation and explanations given
to us the company has not availed any loans from any of the financing institutions, bank or
debenture holders and therefore the defaults thereof does not arise.

09) According to the information and explanatiagisen to us, the company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

10) According to the books and accounts examined by us and the information and explanations given to
us the company has not taken any term loans during the year

11) During the course of our examination of the accounts of the compaagdardance with generally
accepted auditing practices, we have not come across any instances of fraud on or by the company,
nor has the management, of any such instance being noticed or reported during the year.

Place: Vijayawada

Date :13.05.2015
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PVV INFRA LIMITED
(Formerely known as Thirthankar Infra Limited)
5, Damodaran Street, Keliks
CHENNAI - 600010

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2015

(Amount in Rupees)

As At As At
Particulars Note No.| Mar. 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
| |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1 |Shareholders funds
(a) Share Capital 2 50,876,505 50,876,505
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (13,415,750) (18,128,842)
2 [Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 - -
(b) Deferred tax Liability (net) 250,685 250,685
(c) Other Long term liabilities 5 242,301,794 14,585,729
(d) Long-term provisions - -
3 [Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings - -
(b) Trade payables - -
(c) Other current liabilities 7 20,266,260 1,963,248
(d) Short-term provisions 8 4,495,910 247,730
TOTAL 304,775,405 49,795,055
Il |ASSETS:
1 |Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 9 193,242 219,859
(ii) Intangible assets - -
(iii) Capital work - in - progress
(b) Non-current Investments 10 25,700,000 25,700,000
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d) Long- Term Loans and advances - -
2 [Current assets
(a) Inventories 1 - -
(b) Trade Receivables 12 266,105,915 15,688,475
(c) Cash and bank balances 13 201,736 2,724,025
(d) Short -term loans and advances 14 8,778,800 3,348,809
(e) Other current assets 15 3,795,712 2,113,887
TOTAL 304,775,405 49,795,055
Significant Accounting policies and notes to accounts 1to 35
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the board
for HANUMAIAH & Co,

Chartered Accountants.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Director Director
M.No. 201719

Place :Hyderabad
Date :13-05-2015
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PVV INFRA LIMITED
(Formerely known as Thirthankar Infra Limited)
5, Damodaran Street, Keliks
CHENNAI - 600010

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

(Amount in Rupees)

As At As At
Particulars Note No.| Mar. 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
| |Revenue from operations 16 1,138,665,520 317,853,420
Il |Other Income 17 1,400,425
Il |Total Revenue (I+1) 1,138,665,520 319,253,845
IV |Expenses:
a) (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 18 - -
b) Operating Expenses 19 1,128,566,179 315,920,150
c) Employee benefit Exepense 20 1,148,242 443,600
d) Finance Costs 21 237,384 659,916
e) Depreciation and amortisation expense 9 26,617 26,617
f) Other Exepenses 22 1,866,414 1,401,846
Total Expenses 1,131,844,836 318,452,129
V |Profit before tax (Ill-1V) 6,820,684 801,716
VI |Tax Expense:
(a) Current tax 23 2,107,591 247,730
(b) Deferred Tax - -
2,107,591 247,730
VII |Profit / (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 4,713,093 553,986
VIIl |Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs.10/- each)
(1) Basic 0.94 0.11
(2) Diluted 0.94 0.11
Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts 1to 35

As per our Report of even date
for HANUMAIAH & Co,
Chartered Accountants.

Sd/-

Partner
M.No. 201719
Place :Hyderabad

Date

:13-05-2015

For and on behalf of the board

Sd/-

Director

Sd/-

Director
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PVV INFRA LIMITED

(Formerely known as Thirthankar Infra Limited)
Notes to accounts

NOTE NO: 2 - SHARE CAPITAL:

Particulars

As At March 31, 2015

As At March 31, 2014

Number Rupees Number Rupees
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 7000000 70000000 7000000 70000000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5000301 50003010 5000301 50003010
Amount Paid up on Shares Forfieted (Rs.5/- per share paid 873495 873495
up on 174699 shares which are forfieted during the year 2012-13)
Total 5000301 50876505 5000301 50876505

Footnote:

(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013:

()

Particulars As At March 31, 2015 As At March 31, 2014
Number Rupees Number Rupees
Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5000301 50003010 5000301 50003010
Equity Shares Issued during the year - - 0 0
Equity Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 5000301 50003010 5000301 50003010
(b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Particulars As At March 31, 2015 As At March 31, 2014
No. of Shares % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
held held
1 Telesys info infra Limited 0 0.00% 778000 15.56%
2 Srinivasu Appala 346897 6.94% 1161650 23.23%
Details of Shareholding by Holding company and its subsidiaries:
Particulars As At March 31, 2015 As At March 31, 2014
No. of Shares % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding

held

held
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